

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

*Guilford County, NC (Greensboro)*

North Carolina Division of Workforce Solutions



3/15/2023

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

*Guilford County, NC (Greensboro)*

## Childcare/Youth Services

**Agency Name:** Guilford Child Development  
**Address:** 1200 Arlington St. Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.378.7700  
**Website:** <https://guilfordchilddev.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Early Head Start/ Head Start; Resources & Referrals for child care assistance; Nurse-Home Visitation programs; Free meals for Families with young children.**

**Agency Name:** Guilford County Dept. of Social Services  
**Address:** 1203 Maple St. Greensboro, NC  
**Phone:** 336.641.3447  
**Website:** <https://www.guilfordcountync.gov/our-county/humanservices/social-services>  
Provides child care assistance, voucher assistance and protective services.

**Agency Name:** **Guilford County Partnership for Children**  
**Address:** 500 W. Friendly Ave suite 100 Greensboro, NC 27403  
**Phone:** 336.274.5437  
**Website:** <https://www.guilfordchildren.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Resources & Referrals for child care assistance, Administers the NC Pre-K Program.**

**Agency Name:** NCWorks Greensboro-NextGen  
**Address:** 2301 W Meadowview Rd. Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.297.9444  
**Website:** <https://ncworkscareercenter.wordpress.com/youth-program/>  
<https://www.facebook.com/NCWorksNextGenGC/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Assists Young Adults (16-24 yrs.) with career Planning scholarships and direct job placements**

**Agency Name:** Youth Focus  
**Address:** 405 Parkway Ave Suite A Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.274.5909  
**Website:** <https://www.youthfocus.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provide intensive services for youth including, Mental health and substance abuse counseling, Emergency housing and school and educational Groups.**

**Agency Name:** Youth Villages (Life Set Program)  
**Address:** 4160 Piedmont Parkway Greensboro, NC 27410  
**Phone:** 336.931.1800  
**Website:** <https://www.youthvillages.org/services/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Serves former foster and transition-age youth in Guilford County and surrounding areas. Assist young people aging out of State custody or other Care arrangements successfully transition to Independence.**

**Agency Name:** YWCA of Greensboro  
**Address:** 1807 East Wendover Ave. Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.273.3461  
**Website:** <https://www.ywcagsonc.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **After school care, teen parent mentoring programs. Teen healthcare education, emergency family shelter.**

## Clothing Assistance

**Agency Name:** Backpack Beginnings (by referral only)  
**Address:** 3707-D Alliance Drive Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.954.7415  
**Website:** <https://backpackbeginnings.org/clothing-pantries/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides free gently used and new clothing to needy children ages 1-17 in Guilford County**

**Agency Name:** Bob's Closet  
**Address:** 1089 Knox Rd. McLeansville, NC 27301  
**Phone:** 336.697.3000 / Ashley West  
**Website:** www.replacements.com  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Offers limited free clothing items for men, women  
Children by shopping experience of pick up.**

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Center of Hope – Salvation Army  
**Address:** 1311 S. Eugene St. Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.273.5572  
**Website:** <https://www.salvationarmycarolinas.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides vouchers for clothing. Tues. & Thurs.  
9am -12pm. Please bring your driver's license and  
social security cards for all of your household.**

**Agency Name:** Step Up Ministry  
**Address:** 607 N Elm St. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.676.5871  
**Website:** <https://www.stepupgreensboro.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provide participants of the job readiness life  
skills training program with interviewing clothes.**

**Agency Name:** Women's Resource Center  
**Address:** 628 summit Ave. Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 3369.275.6090  
**Website:** <http://www.womenscentergso.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provide clothing assistance for female center  
participants**

## Education / Training

**Agency Name:** Degrees Matter!  
**Address:** 330 S Greene St. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.379.9100  
**Website:** [www.degreesmatter.org/](http://www.degreesmatter.org/)  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Assists residents of Guilford County (ages 25 and above) with degree completion. Participants must have completed at least 60 credit hours towards a college degree/ credential. Monday-Friday 10am-4pm. Appointment preferred.**

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Charles & Betty Younce Digital Skills Ctr.  
**Address:** 3519 North Elm St. Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.282.37307  
**Website:** <https://www.triadgoodwill.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Digital skills training, basic computer skills training M-Th.**

**Agency Name:** Guilford Technical Community College  
**Address:** 601 E. Main St. Jamestown, NC 27282  
**Phone:** 336.334.4822  
**Website:** <https://home.gtcc.edu>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides a variety of opportunities for training Including Associates / Diploma programs, Certifications & Licensures, Quick Careers, Adult Education (Adult High School, GED Prep, & ESOL), NC Career Readiness Certification (CRC) and Non Credited Continuing Education classes.**

**Agency Name:** NCWorks Career Center Greensboro  
**Address:** 2301 W Meadowview Rd. Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.297.9444  
**Website:** <https://ncworkscareercenter.wordpress.com/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Offers free career services including career counseling workshops, training and job placement.**

**Agency Name:** Reading Connections  
**Address:** 122 N. Elm St. Suite 920 Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.230.2223  
**Website:** <http://www.readingconnections.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Free programs to help improve basic literacy skills, self esteem, community service, and leadership skills among adult readers in Guilford County. Includes free assistance with GED prep.**

**Agency Name:** Goodwill Industries of Central NC, Inc  
**Address:** 1235 South Eugene St. Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.544.5305  
**Website:** <https://www.triadgoodwill.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provide training programs and work opportunities for individuals with a variety of employment needs.  
Monday-Thursday 8am-5pm, Friday 8am-1pm.**

**Agency Name:** Vocational Rehabilitation  
**Address:** 3401 W Wendover Ave. Suite A Greensboro, NC  
**Phone:** 336.487.0500  
**Website:** <https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/dvrs>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides counseling, training, education, transportation, job placement, assistive technology and other support services for Individuals with disabilities.**

**Agency Name:** Welfare Reform Liaison Project  
**Address:** 863 N Raleigh St. Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.691.5780  
**Website:** <http://www.wrlp.net/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Offers free job training opportunities for low Income Guilford County residents and emergency assistance.**

## Employment Assistance

**Agency Name:** Career Center of the Southeast  
**Address:** 6801 Northlake Mall Drive #260  
**Phone:** 800.882.3922  
**Website:** <https://www.southeastcareercenter.com>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Virtual career fairs and workshops for career seekers, also branding and recruitment strategies for employers.**

**Agency Name:** Dismass Charities  
**Address:** 307 N Church St. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.370.4357  
**Website:** <http://www.dismas.com/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Re-entry program that focuses on three critical areas that have proven to deliver the best results: Education, Employment and Support. Each program employs evidence based practices and the use of validated risk/needs assessments to reduce recidivism.**

**Agency Name:** Triad Goodwill (Jobs on the Outside Program)  
**Address:** 1235 South Eugene St, Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.544.5305  
**Website:** <https://www.triadgoodwill.org/trian/jobs-on-the-outside-joto/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Free programs that helps individuals with a criminal background successfully obtain and keep a job.**

**Agency Name:** Job Corps  
**Address:** 2301 W. Meadowview Rd. Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 800.733.JOBS  
**Website:** <https://www.jobcorps.gov/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Free residential education and job training programs for young adults 16-21.**

**Agency Name:** M8D 2 RISE, INC  
**Address:** 2302 W. Meadowview Rd. Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.907.7268  
**Website:** <http://www.m8d2rise.com>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **A supported employment program that provides Vocational assessments, case management, career Planning, job placement and life coaching.**

**Agency Name:** National Caucus & Center on Black Aging Inc. (NCBA)  
**Address:** 2301 W. Meadowview Rd. Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.297.9444 ext. 234  
**Website:** <https://ncba-aging.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Advocates for health employment and housing for African American aging and elderly and other low-income minority seniors.**

**Agency Name:** NCWorks Career Center Greensboro  
**Address:** 2301 W Meadowview Rd. Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.297.9444  
**Website:** <https://NCWorks.gov> OR <https://www.nccommerce.com/jobs-training/resources-seekers/NCWorks-career-centers>.  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Re-Employment Services. Assists jobseekers at all skill levels to connect with employers, including Veteran and reentry, by offering career guidance, advanced trainings and tools designed for professional success. Connects individuals with supportive services through community partnership networks.**

**Agency Name:** Step-Up Ministries  
**Address:** 607 N Elm St. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.676.5871  
**Website:** <https://www.stepupgreensboro.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Empower disadvantaged adults living in Guilford county with training, active mentoring**



**And support services that help them find and keep jobs and build stable lives.**

**Agency Name:** Triad Career Network  
**Address:** 617 Elm St. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.478.4755  
**Website:** <http://www.triadcareernetwork.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **A networking group that assists, supports, serves Educates individuals and their families facing underemployment and unemployment.**

**Agency Name:** Vocational Rehabilitation  
**Address:** 3401 W. Wendover Ave. Suite A Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.487.0500  
**Website:** <https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/dvrs>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides counseling, training, education, Transportation, job placement, assistive technology and other support services to people with disabilities.**

**Agency Name:** NCWorks Career Center  
**Address:** 2301 W. Meadowview Rd Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.297.9444 ext. 289  
**Website:** <https://ncworks.gov> or <https://www.nccommerce.com>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Veteran Services  
Career services for Veterans with significant Barriers to employment.**

**Agency Name:** NCWorks Career Center  
**Address:** 2301 W. Meadowview Rd. Greensboro, NC 27407  
**Phone:** 336.297.9444  
**Website:** <https://ncworks.gov> or <https://www.nccommerce.com>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Reentry Services  
Provide Reentry services to former offenders  
Job search assistance, direct services.**

## Financial Assistance

**Agency Name:** Consumer Credit Counseling  
(Div. of Family Services of the Piedmont)  
**Address:** 315 E. Washington St. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.387.6161  
**Website:** <https://www.fspcares.org/financial-stability/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Assists individuals and families avoid bankruptcy Or foreclosure, achieve financial goals and regain a sense of financial well-being through free credit counseling and debt management programs.**

**Agency Name:** Guilford County Dept. Of Social Services  
**Address:** 1203 Maple St. Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.641.3447  
**Website:** <https://www.guilfordcountync.gov/our-county/humanservices/social-services>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides medical, food/nutrition, childcare, Low-income, Work First and emergency Assistance.**

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Urban Ministry  
**Address:** 305 West Gate City Blvd. Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.553.2659  
**Website:** <https://greensborourbanministry.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Through the emergency Assistance Program (EAP), financial assistance is provided for costs necessary to maintain housing, utility, water, Rent and or mortgage payments. Greensboro Residents specifically. Call to schedule an appointment.**

**Agency Name:** United Way of Greater Greensboro  
**Address:** 1500 Yanceyville St. Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** Dial 2-1-1 or toll free 888.892.1162  
**Website:** <https://www.unitedwaygso.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **If you are in need of immediate assistance, please call 2-1-1 (or 888.892.1162 toll free). 2-1-1 is for finding community health and human Service resources like food, housing, senior services. Health care, etc. Call 2-1-1 any time. 24 hours a day.365 days a year. To link to vital services in your community. This service is free, Confidential and multilingual.**

**Agency Name:** Welfare Reform Liaison Project  
**Address:** 863 N. Raleigh St. Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.691.5780  
**Website:** <https://www.wrlp.net/> email: info@wrlp.net  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Offers free job training opportunities for low-income Guilford County residents and emergency assistance with utility and housing expenses.**

## **Food Resources**

**Agency Name:** Community Support & Nutrition Program  
**Address:** 623 Eugene Ct. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.275.3699  
**Website:** [https://www.onestepfurther.com/community-support-Nutrition.](https://www.onestepfurther.com/community-support-Nutrition)  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides grocery assistance to income eligible individuals and their families. Hours are Monday – Friday 10am-2pm by appointment only Hours may vary.**

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Urban Ministry  
**Address:** 305 West Gate City Blvd. Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.271.5959  
**Website:** <https://greensborourbanministry.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **food assistance hours are from 9:30am to 4:30pm Call 553.2659 or 553.2660 for arrangements.**

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Center of Hope  
**Address:** 1311 S. Eugene St. Greensboro, NC  
**Phone:** 336.273.5572  
**Website:** <https://www.salvationarmycarolinas.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Food assistance hours are Tues & Thurs 9am-12pm. Please bring your driver's license and social security cards for all members of your household.**

**Agency Name:** NC Food Pantries Listing:  
**Additional Resources:** <https://www.foodpantries.org/ci/nc-greensboro>

## Legal Services

**Agency Name:** Legal Aid of North Carolina – Greensboro Office  
**Address:** 122 N. Elm St Suite 700 Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.272.0148  
**Website:** <https://www.legalaidnc.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides free legal help to low-income North Carolinians in civil cases involving basic human Needs like safety shelter, income and more.**

**Agency Name:** Women's Resource Center  
**Address:** 628 Summit Ave Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.373.2489  
**Website:** <https://www.womenscentergso.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides legal workshops and an attorney hotline (free 15 minute telephone consultations). Call the Center for further details and appointments. (Women's Resource Center)**

## Local/County Government

**Agency Name:** City of Greensboro  
**Address:** 300 West Washington St Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.373.2489  
**Website:** <https://www.greensboro-nc.gov/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides a variety of services to the residents and Businesses of Guilford County.**

**Agency Name:** Guilford County Government  
**Address:** 301 W Market St Greensboro, NC27401  
**Phone:** 336.641.3383  
**Website:** <https://guilfordcountync.gov>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides a variety of services to the residents and businesses of Guilford County.**

## Medical Care

**Agency Name:** Cone Health Community Health & Wellness Center  
**Address:** 201 E. Wendover Ave. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.832.4444  
**Website:** <https://www.conehealthmedicalgroup.com>  
**Service(s) Offered:** Provides primary care services for adults who may or may not have health insurance.

**Agency Name:** Guilford Community Care Network  
**Address:** 612 Pasteur Dr. Freeman Bldg. Suite 108  
Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.895.4900  
**Website:** <https://guilfordeen.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides primary and specialty care access for Eligible uninsured residents of Guilford County That are at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Level.**

**Agency Name:** Guilford County Health Department  
**Address:** 1100 E. Wendover Ave. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.641.7777  
**Website:** <https://www.guilfordcountync.gov/our-county/human-services/health-department>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides a wide range of adult and child health services for uninsured / underinsured low-income Guilford County residents.**

**Agency Name:** Mustard Seed Community Health  
**Address:** 2525-C Phillips Ave Greensboro, NC27401  
**Phone:** 336.763.0814  
**Website:** <https://mustardseedclinic.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Primary care services for Guilford County residents that cannot afford medical insurance. (Mustard Seed Community Health)**

**Agency Name:** Renaissance Family Medicine  
**Address:** 2525-C Phillips Ave. Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.832.7711  
**Website:** <https://conehealth.com>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Primary care services to adults and children 12 years and older in Northeast Greensboro.**

**Agency Name:** Triad Adult & Pediatric Medicine ( TAPM)  
**Address:** Network Locations in Greensboro and High Point, NC  
**Phone:** 336.355.9921 or after hours 336:355.9920  
**Website:** <https://tapmedicine.com>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Adult & Pediatric quality health services Behavioral health care, (FIT) formerly incarcerated transition program.**

## Mental Health/Substance Abuse

**Agency Name:** Family Service of the Piedmont  
**Address:** 315 E. Washington St Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.387.6161 or 336.272.7273 (crisis line)  
**Website:** <https://www.fspscares.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides mental health and substance abuse Services to adults, children and adolescents.**

**Agency Name:** Mental Health Greensboro (MHAG)  
**Address:** 700 Walter Reed Drive Greensboro, NC 27403  
**Phone:** 336.737.1402  
**Website:** <https://Mhag.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides services and programs that promote Mental health and support recovery from mental illnesses.**

**Agency Name:** Mobile Crisis Management (Therapeutic Alternatives)  
NAMI Guilford (National Alliance on Mental Illness)  
**Phone:** 1.877.626.1772 (CRISIS LINE) Crisis response 24/7  
**Website:** <https://namiguilford.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Local and national mental health and crisis support**

**Agency Name:** Monarch Behavioral Health Services  
**Address:** 201 N. Eugene St. Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.676.6840  
**Website:** <https://www.monarchnc.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides a variety of behavioral health services To include crisis assessment services & peer Support services.**

**Agency Name:** Moses Cone Behavioral Health Services  
**Address:** 510 N Elam Ave Suite 301 Greensboro, NC 27403  
**Phone:** 336.832.9800  
**Website:** <https://www.conehealth.com/services/behavioral-health/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides comprehensive health and substance Services.**

**Agency Name:** Triad Behavioral Resources  
**Address:** 810 Warren St Greensboro, NC 27403  
**Phone:** 336.389.1413  
**Website:** <http://triadbehavioralresources.com/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Outpatient addiction and substance abuse treatment.**

## Miscellaneous/Community

**Agency Name:** The Barnabas Resources  
**Phone:** 336.370.4002  
**Website:** <https://www.thebarnabasnetwork.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides free home furnishings to individuals and families transitioning from homelessness, fleeing Domestic violence, recovering from flood or fire, or resettling as refugees.**

**Agency Name:** Church World Services  
**Address:** 122 N Elm St Suite 607  
**Phone:** 336.617.0381  
**Website:** <http://cwsgreensboro.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Resources and assistance to immigrants and refugees settling into the Triad area. Helps refugees with finding a place to live, offers Services that lead to employment, and provides information on resettlement.**

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Public Library  
**Address:** Various branch locations  
**Phone:** 336.335.54301  
**Website:** <https://library.greensboro-nc.gov/services>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **ESOL resources, technology assistance, career And resume assistance, education and testing services.**

**Agency Name:** Guilford County Schools  
**Address:** 712 N Eugene St Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.370.8100  
**Website:** <https://www.gcs.com/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Local school system for Pre-K to 12**



**Agency Name:** Interactive Resource Center  
**Address:** 407 E Washington St Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.332.0824  
**Website:** <https://interactiveresourcecenter.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Day center for those experiencing Homelessness that provides access to mental health and medical services showers, laundry and general hygiene products and self-sufficiency program.**

**Agency Name:** North Carolina African Services Coalition  
**Address:** 122 N Elm St Greensboro, NC 27401 Suite 1010  
**Phone:** 336.574.2677  
**Website:** <https://www.ascafrica.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **North Carolina African Services Coalition (NCASC) provides services to refugees, asylee Human trafficking victims who settle in Greensboro, NC. NCASC helps refugees with finding a place to live, offers services that lead To employment and provides information on Resettlement.**

**Agency Name:** Senior Resources of Guilford County (Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Program)  
**Address:** 1401 Benjamin Parkway Greensboro, NC 27408  
**Phone:** 336.373.4816  
**Website:** <https://www.senior-resources-guilford.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides referrals to community resources and workshops for Guilford County grandparents age 55+ raising grand and great grandchildren.**

**Agency Name:** United Way Referral Service  
**Phone:** Dial: 2-1-1  
**Website:** <http://www.unitedwaync.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Link to services in the community for housing, Financial assistance, medical care, food and nutrition sources.**

## RENT/HOUSING

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Housing Authority  
**Address:** 450 N Church St Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.3275.8501  
**Website:** <http://www.gha-nc.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides housing assistance to the elderly, Disabled and to low-income families in Guilford County.**

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Housing Coalition  
**Address:** 1301 Summit Ave (Triton Bldg.) Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.691.9521  
**Website:** <http://www.greensborohousingcoalition.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Provides advocacy for safe, fair and affordable Housing for low to moderate income individuals/families and those with disabilities.**

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Urban Ministry  
**Address:** 305 W Gate City Blvd. Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.691.9521  
**Website:** <http://greensborourbanministry.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Through the Emergency Assistance Program (EAP), financial assistance is provided for costs necessary to maintain housing -utility, water, rent And or mortgage payments. Greensboro residents Specifically, shelter provision. Call to schedule an appointment.**

**Agency Name:** Housing Consultants Group – Greensboro (HCG)  
**Address:** 1031 Summit Avenue Greensboro, NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.553.0946  
**Website:** <https://www.housingconsultantsgroup.org>  
[info@housingconsultantsgroup.org](mailto:info@housingconsultantsgroup.org)  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Home ownership and foreclosure solutions Particularly for the unemployed, underemployed, Dislocated workers, unbanked and under-banked Populations-in learning the basics of handling their money and finances, including how to create Positive relationships with financial institutions.**

**Agency Name:** Room at the Inn  
**Address:** 734 Park Ave Greensboro NC 27405  
**Phone:** 336.996.3788  
**Website:** <https://www.roominn.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Maternity Home Crisis Pregnancy center for Homeless pregnant women.**

**Agency Name:** Salvation Army – Greensboro Center of Hope  
**Address:** 1311 S. Eugene St Greensboro, NC 27406  
**Phone:** 336.273.5572  
**Website:** <https://www.salvationarmycarolinas.org>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Emergency Shelter, Shelter assistance hours are Monday, Wed, and Friday 9am-1pm. Please Bring your driver’s license and social security Cards for all members of your household.**

### Transportation

**Agency Name:** Greensboro Transit Authority  
**Address:** 300 W Washington St Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 3236.373.2634  
**Website:** <https://www.greensboro-nc.gov>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Public bus transportation**

**Agency Name:** Piedmont Authority for Regional Transportation (PART)  
**Address:** 107 Arrow Rd Greensboro, NC 27409  
**Phone:** 336.883.7278  
**Website:** <http://www.partnc.org/express/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Public bus transportation between listed counties Alamance, Guilford, Davidson, Davie, Forsyth, Randolph, Rockingham, Stokes and Surry.**

**Agency Name:** Access Greensboro  
**Address:** 300 West Washington St Greensboro, NC 27401  
**Phone:** 336.373.2634  
**Website:** <https://www.greensboro-nc.gov>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Public transportation specifically for individuals with disabilities that are unable to utilize the general bus routes.**

**Agency Name:** Wheels4Hope.org  
**Address:** 110 S. Walnut Circle Greensboro, NC 27409  
**Phone:** 336.355.9130  
**Website:** <https://wheels4hope.org/>  
**Service(s) Offered:** **Partners with community agencies to assist Economically challenged individuals to obtain Reliable transportation through donated vehicles.**

*All service providers have been confirmed, please advise the local NCWorks office of any noticed changes to contact information. Note that hours and services of businesses vary due to Covid-19 restrictions.*

*For additional community resource updates, visit:*  
*<http://bit.ly/NCWorksPartnersGC>*